Logan family papers LCP.Logan

Finding aid prepared by Megan Atkinson and Christiana Dobrzynski Grippe.

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit ${\it April~03,\,2018}$

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Library Company of Philadelphia

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical/Historical note	4
Scope and Contents note	6
Administrative Information	9
Related Materials	10
Controlled Access Headings	10
Collection Inventory	12
Series I. Albanus Charles Logan papers	12
Series II. Algernon Sydney Logan papers	12
Series III. Deborah Norris Logan papers	16
Series IV. Frances Armat Logan collection	17
Series V. James Logan papers	23
Series VI. William Logan, Jr. papers	23
Series VII. William Logan Fox collection of papers relating to the Library Compar	ny of Philadelphia
v. William Logan Estate	29

Summary Information

.....

Repository Library Company of Philadelphia

Creator Logan

Title Logan family papers

Date [inclusive] 1684-1925

Extent 11.0 Linear feet

General Physical

Description note

10 containers, 62 volumes

Language English

Abstract The Logan family was prominent in Philadelphia from the start of the

province, serving the people in many capacities, including political, medical and literary. This is a collection of manuscripts obtained by the Library Company of Philadelphia that relates to the Logan family. The collection includes papers of the Logan family members Albanus Charles, Algernon Sydney, Deborah Norris, William Jr., and James as well as family materials collected by Frances A. Logan and William Logan Fox. The collection dates from 1684 to 1925 and consists of family papers, correspondence, diaries, writings, medical texts, lecture notes, financial

records, poetry, visiting cards, and invitations.

Preferred Citation note

[Description and date of item], [Box/folder number], Logan family papers, 1684-1925, Library Company of Philadelphia.

Biographical/Historical note

The Logan family was prominent in Philadelphia from the start of the province, serving the people in many capacities, including political, medical and literary.

James Logan, the first secretary of the colony under William Penn, was born on October 20, 1674 in Lurgan, Ireland, the son of Patrick and Isabel Hume Logan. His father was a scholar and an Anglican minister until his conversion to Quakerism. James was educated in his father's school, the Friar Meetinghouse School in Bristol. His early careers included working as a linen draper in 1687, as an assistant schoolmaster to his father from 1690 to 1693, and as the schoolmaster of the Friar Meeting house from 1693 to 1697. From 1697 to 1698, James unsuccessfully worked in the linen trade; however, in 1699, James Logan obtained a career as a secretary for William Penn, who was about to sail for his province of Pennsylvania.

Upon arriving in Pennsylvania, James Logan began his service to Pennsylvania through positions including Secretary of the Province, Receiver-General of Pennsylvania, Member of the Provincial Council, Mayor of Philadelphia, Chief Justice of the Pennsylvania Supreme Court, President of the Provincial Council and Acting Governor. At the same time, he gained wealth through commerce, trade with Native Americans and land purchases.

James Logan was an intellectual. He was "a linguist of competence in a bewildering number of languages, a classicist who in the margins of his books crossed swords with greatest European editors, and a scientist who described the fertilization of corn by pollen, understood and used the new inventions of calculus, wrote on optics, and made astronomical observations," (*At the Instance of Benjamin Franklin*, page 32). He collected books and arranged for his substantial library consisting of nearly 2,600 volumes, the Loganian Library, to be made public upon his death. The Loganian Library, which was received in trust by the Library Company of Philadelphia, exists almost in its original entirety. According to Edwin Wolf II, historian and past librarian of the Library Company, Logan "brought enthusiasm, erudition, and a good Quaker sense of value to bear on his book purchases, [but was] however, finicky, bad tempered, over pedantic and hard," (Wolf, page 44)

On December 9, 1714, Logan married Sarah Read Smith, the daughter of Charles and Amy Child Read. James and Sarah became the parents of James, William and Hannah. Three other children, James, Rachel and Charles died as children. Sarah Read Smith Logan died on December 9, 1714 and James Logan died on September 2, 1751 at the age of 77 in his country home, Stenton, which he built in Germantown, Pennsylvania. From the time that James Logan arrived in Philadelphia, he was "an integral part of the history of Pennsylvania," (Library Company of Philadelphia, page 4).

William Logan, the son of James and Sarah, was born on July 14, 1718 in Philadelphia. At age 12, he went to England to study with his uncle, also named William, who was a doctor in Bristol, England. After returning to Pennsylvania, he worked with his father as a Philadelphia merchant. In 1741, he became the attorney to the Penn family. He was elected to the Common Council of Philadelphia on October 4, 1743 and continued to serve until 1776 when the Declaration of Independence dissolved the municipal government. He also served on the Governor's Council from 1747 until his death, in 1776. As

a Quaker and a pacifist, William Logan opposed Indian wars and the Revolution. With his cousin, Israel Pemberton, Logan formed the Peace Association in order to prevent a war with the Delaware Indians in 1756 (French and Indian War, 1756-1763).

In 1751, his father, James Logan, died and he inherited the family's home, Stenton. At this point, William began working in agriculture. He also, "with his brother James and sister, Hannah Smith, ... on August 29, 1754, deeded library property, designed by his father for the use of the people of Philadelphia to a board of trustees. .. [and] bequeathed to the library thirteen hundred volumes bequeathed to him by his uncle Dr. William Logan of Bristol, England," (Jordan, page 31).

William married Hannah Emlen on March 24, 1740. She was the daughter of George Emlen and was born on January 30, 1777. She and William had six children, four of whom survived childhood. These children are Charles, George, Sarah, and William Jr. William died at Stenton on October 29, 1776 and Hannah died on January 30, 1777.

William Logan, Jr., son of William and Hannah, was born in 1747. He was educated at the University of Edinburgh, receiving his medical degree in 1770 under the direction of Doctor Fothergill. According to John Woolman, "he made a hasty marriage without the knowledge of either family" (Woolman, page 560) to Sarah Portsmouth in April 1770. Sarah was the daughter of Doctor Portsmouth of England. They returned to Philadelphia where William, Jr. practiced surgery. He died at the age of 25 on January 17, 1772 in Philadelphia. He and Sarah were the parents of William Portsmouth Logan who died before his mother. Sarah returned to England and died in March 1797.

George Logan, the second son of William and Hannah and brother of William Logan Jr., was born on September 9, 1753 at Stenton. He received education at Worcester, England and worked as a mercantilist. After his father's death, he studied medicine at the University of Edinburgh, earning his degree in 1779. He worked as a physician and an agriculturist and was described by Thomas Jefferson as "the best farmer in Pennsylvania in theory and practice," (Stenton). He was also a founder of the Pennsylvania Society for the Promotion of Agriculture.

George Logan was active in politics, serving in the Pennsylvania Assembly and as United States Senator from Pennsylvania. The Logan Act of 1798, prohibiting conducting foreign relations without authority, was created because of his efforts to prevent war with France in 1798.

On September 6, 1781, George married Deborah Norris, an eminent Philadelphian. She was born on October 19, 1761, the daughter of Charles Norris and Mary Parker Norris and the granddaughter of Isaac Norris. She obtained her education at Anthony Benezet's public school for girls, the first public school for girls in America, and is considered highly educated for a woman of her time. She was "a skilled historian and writer ... [and] wrote articles and poetry into her seventies" (Stenton). She documented her life in seventeen volumes of diaries, wrote a memoir of her husband after he died in 1821 and transcribed many of James Logan's papers. She was the first woman elected as a member of the Historical Society of Pennsylvania. She died at Stenton in February 1839 and her husband, George, died on April 9, 1821 at Stenton. George and Deborah were the parents of Albanus Charles, Gustavus George and Algernon Sydney.

George and Deborah's oldest son, Albanus Charles, was born on November 22, 1783. Albanus was a physician. He married his second cousin Maria Dickinson, daughter of Mary Norris and John Dickinson, who was born in 1783. Albanus Charles and Maria Dickinson Logan had four children, Mary Norris,

Sarah Elizabeth, Gustavus George and John Dickinson. Maria died in 1854 and Albanus died on February 10, 1854.

Their son, John Dickinson Logan, married Susan Wister on April 28, 1846. John Dickinson Logan headed the Pennsylvania Hospital. They were the parents of Algernon Sydney Logan (1849-1925), born May 17, 1849. He was educated at Yale and travelled to Europe with the goal to be "remembered as a brilliant poet" (Plunkett). According to The Biographical Record of the Class of Seventy, Yale College, 1870-1904, Logan was "never ... engaged in any business or trade, having inherited a competence from his ancestors," (Hicks, page 249). To further complete this picture, Plunkett states, "by 24, [Logan] had settled into a life of full-time aristocratic leisure." Algernon Sydney Logan married Mary Wynne on November 4, 1873, the daughter of William Wynne Wister, a Germantown banker. They had one child, Robert Restalrig who was educated at Harvard and married Sarah Wetherill.

Algernon Sydney Logan wrote prolifically, but was not commercially successful. In addition to his writing, "in 1881, Logan inherited 2,600 acres of depleted farmland in Delaware and managed, after studying farming techniques, to restore the soil's fertility" (Plunkett). Despite farming, writing was still his greatest interest and he self-published his books. He is the author of: *Mirror of a Mind*, 1875; *The Image of Air*, 1878; *Saul*, 1838; *Jesus in Modern Life*, 1888; *Messalina*, 1890; *Not on the Chart*, 1899; and *A Feather from the World's Wing*. Despite the number of books he self-published, none were successful and towards the end of Algernon Sydney's life, he became slowly disenchanted by his lack of success (Plunckett). Published after his death, in Algernon Sydney's diary, *Vistas on a Stream*, he states "Failure and death are alike in their loneliness. The vast companionship in each case is invisible."

Bibliography:

Hicks, Lewis Wilder, ed. *The Biographical Record of the Class of Seventy, Yale College, 1870-1904*. Boston: Beacon Press, 1904.

Jordan, John W., ed. *Colonial and Revolutionary Families of Pennsylvania*. Baltimore: Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., 1978.

Library Company of Philadelphia. *James Logan*, 1674-1751: Bookman Extraordinary. Philadelphia: Library Company of Philadelphia, 1971.

Plunkett, Keving. "A Eulogy for Logan," *Philadelphia Independent*, Vol. 1. No. 21, October 2004.

Stenton.org. "History, Art and Collections." (http://www.stenton.org/history/), accessed May 4, 2010.

Woolman, John. "The Journals and Essays of John Woolman." New York: The Macmillan Company, 1922.

Wolf, Edwin, 2nd. "James Logan, Bookman Extraordinary," Proceedings of the Massachusetts Historical Society, Third Series, Vol. 79 (1967), pages 33-36.

Scope and Contents note

The Logan family was prominent in Philadelphia from the start of the province, serving the people in many capacities, including political, medical and literary. This is a collection of manuscripts obtained by the Library Company of Philadelphia that relates to the Logan family. The collection includes papers of the Logan family members Albanus Charles, Algernon Sydney, Deborah Norris, William Jr., and James as well as family materials collected by Frances A. Logan and William Logan Fox. The collection dates from 1684 to 1925 and consists of family papers, correspondence, diaries, writings, medical texts, lecture notes, financial records, poetry, visiting cards, and invitations. The collection is divided into seven series and arranged in the following order: "Albanus Charles Logan papers," "Algernon Sydney Logan papers," "Deborah Norris Logan papers," "Frances Armat Logan collection," "James Logan papers" and "William Logan Fox collection of papers relating to the Library Company of Philadelphia v. William Logan Estate."

Many of the items within this collection were previously cataloged. In an effort to maintain an original system, items that are cataloged retain the number within the finding aid.

The first series is the "Albanus Charles Logan papers." This series dates from 1831 to 1834. The series is arranged in chronological order and consists of four volumes of almanac and diary materials. Most of the entries within the volumes are brief and contain information about weather conditions. The series has one marriage certificate with an unknown provenance that dates from 1856 and is from Richard Piers and Eliza Nevins. There are two letters addressed to Albanus within the series "Frances Armat Logan collection."

The second series, "Algernon Sydney Logan papers," consists of Algernon Sydney's manuscripts and typescripts of his works. The works include poems, plays, novels and diaries. Most notable in the series include hand written manuscripts of *Saul: a Dramatic Poem, Messalina, a Tragedy in Five Acts, The Image of Air and Other Poems* and *The Mirror of a Mind.* Also in this series are seventeen diaries containing Algernon Sydney's writings and reflections titled "Glimpses of Vistas from the Stream." The diaries contain Algernon Sydney's reflections on government, man and womankind. These volumes were later published by Algernon Sydney's son, Robert Restalrig Logan, in two volumes titled *Vistas on a Stream.* These volumes portray Algernon Sydney as a reflective man with a variety of interests, which are also revealed through his other writings and undertakings, including a book about clock making and violin and piano sheet music. The numerous writings expose Algernon Sydney's longing to become a successful writer and poet while the diaries, "Glimpses of Vistas from a Stream," reveal his frustration with his lack of success in this undertaking. Many of the manuscripts are edited and this gives a glimpse into Algernon Sydney's writing process, and the document titled "List of misprints in books," gives an idea of the meticulousness of Algernon Sydney. The series is arranged in chronological order and the diaries, "Glimpses of Vistas from a Stream," are placed in chronological order at the end of the series.

The third series, "Deborah Norris Logan papers," contains her diaries, her writings and an obituary letter for Deborah probably written by Maria Logan Dickinson. The series dates from 1808 to 1839. Deborah's diary (1808 to 1814) contains Norris and Logan family history, reflections on meeting George Washington, and memorials for friends and family. The diary entries include comments on national and world events. The remaining papers from Deborah give a glimpse into her education and her skills as a historian and writer. The papers contain biographical sketches about her husband and a copy of the "Memoir of James Logan." The biographical sketches of George Logan are what would become a volume titled *Memoir of George Logan from Stenton*, which was published by the Historical Society of Pennsylvania, written by Deborah Norris Logan and edited by her great granddaughter, Frances Armat

Logan. For further information on Deborah Norris Logan, see her diaries held by the Historical Society of Pennsylvania.

The fourth series, "Frances Armat Logan collection," is a collection of papers compiled by the great granddaughter of Deborah Norris Logan and George Logan. The series dates from 1684 to 1854 and is arranged in chronological order. The series consists of various papers of numerous family members and other individuals, including correspondence, poetry, death notices, deeds, visiting cards, invitations, autographs and business papers. Some families included in the series are the Marshall family, the Norris family, the Dickinson family, and the Logan family. Some papers also relate to the Quakers and to the Library Company of Philadelphia. The series has personal papers and correspondence regarding Deborah Norris Logan, William Logan, George Logan and Albanus Logan. A document of interest includes the 1815 account of Thomas Clarkson's audience with the Emperor of Russia in Paris written by George Logan. The account delineates their discussion of the slave trade, and the emperor's stance against the slave trade.

The fifth series, "James Logan papers," dates from circa 1730 to circa 1867. The series consists of a genealogical table of James Logan's descendants, a commonplace book, and an account of James Logan's land titles, arranged in that order. The commonplace book contains proverbs, recipes for ale, hunting vocabulary, verses in Greek and Latin, information on which meats are good for eyesight, and an essay. For other papers related to James Logan, contact the Historical Society of Pennsylvania.

The sixth series, "William Logan Jr.'s papers," dates from 1640 to 1770, with the bulk of the materials dating from 1769 and 1770. The materials primarily consist of volumes of notes from lectures on medicine and philosophy, which were from William Logan Jr.'s studies in Edinburgh. The volumes are arranged alphabetically and include notes on Barton's "Materia Medica," Black's "Chemistry," William Cullen's lectures on physiology and Alexander Monro's lectures on anatomy. The lectures on Rhetoric and Belle's Lettres are from Hugh Blair, a first regius professor of rhetoric and belles lettres at Edinburgh. A highlight of this series is William Logan's personal notes on treating various clinical cases at an infirmary, medical observations and notes and Thomas Young's lectures on midwifery. These works all shed light on medical practices of the late 18th century and offer examples of interesting treatments as well as causes for illnesses. There is also a volume titled "de Fermentation," which was owned by William Logan of Bristol, England. The volume includes Latin notes on animal locomotion and fevers and their effects. The volume also contains notes on logic and natural philosophy foundations and a journal, written in English, of patient case histories from 1713 to 1714.

The seventh series is "William Logan Fox collection of papers relating to the Library Company of Philadelphia v. William Logan Estate." The collection dates from 1753 to 1798 and is arranged in chronological order with the exception of the "Accounts of William Logan of the Loganian Library," the "Sundray tenants accounts on the Loganian Library Lands in Solebury, Bucks County" and the "Accounts of Library Company with Logan, William," which are placed within the middle of the series. This series contains numerous business records and correspondence from Thomas Fisher that relate to a claim of the William Logan Estate seeking redress from the Library Company of Philadelphia for Logan's unpaid wages as Librarian of the Loganian Library. The series includes attorneys' opinions and judgments.

Administrative Information

Publication Information

Library Company of Philadelphia

Conditions Governing Access note

This collection is open for research use, on deposit at the Historical Society of Pennsylvania, 1300 Locust Street, Philadelphia, PA 19107. For access, please contact the Historical Society at 215-732-6200 or visit http://www.hsp.org.

Conditions Governing Use note

Copyright restrictions may apply. Please contact the Library Company of Philadelphia with requests for copying and for authorization to publish, quote or reproduce the material.

Custodial History note

Gifts of: William Logan (Loganian Library/William Logan estate); William Logan Fox, 1865; Algernon Sidney Logan, 1936; and Frances A. Logan.

Processing Information note

The processing of this collection was made possible through generous funding from The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation, administered through the Council on Library and Information Resources' "Cataloging Hidden Special Collections and Archives" Project.

This collection was *minimally processed* in 2009-2011, as part of an experimental project conducted under the auspices of the Philadelphia Area Consortium of Special Collections Libraries to help eliminate processing backlog in Philadelphia repositories. A minimally processed collection is one processed at a less intensive rate than traditionally thought necessary to make a collection ready for use by researchers. When citing sources from this collection, researchers are advised to defer to folder titles provided in the finding aid rather than those provided on the physical folder.

Employing processing strategies outlined in Mark Greene's and Dennis Meissner's 2005 article, *More Product, Less Process: Revamping Traditional Processing Approaches to Deal With Late 20th-Century Collections*, the project team tested the limits of minimal processing on collections of all types and ages, in 23 Philadelphia area repositories. A primary goal of the project, the team processed at an average rate of 2-3 hours per linear foot of records, a fraction of the time ordinarily reserved for the arrangement and description of collections. Among other time saving strategies, the project team did not extensively review the content of the collections, replace acidic folders or complete any preservation work.

Related Materials

Related Archival Materials note

Historical Society of Pennsylvania: Deborah Norris Logan diaries (Collection 0380); Logan family papers (Collection 2023), 1698-1842; Logan-Fisher-Fox family papers (Collection 1960), 1703-1940; Logan family papers, 1644-1871.

Controlled Access Headings

Corporate Name(s)

- Library Company of Philadelphia.
- Loganian Library.
- University of Edinburgh.
- Yale College (1718-1887).

Genre(s)

- Biographies
- Commonplace books
- Correspondence
- Family papers
- Genealogical tables
- Lecture notes
- Legal documents
- Manuscripts
- Poems
- Property records
- Textbooks

Geographic Name(s)

- Germantown (Philadelphia, Pa.)
- Philadelphia (Pa.)

Personal Name(s)

- Fox, William Logan Fisher, 1851-1880
- Logan, Albanus Charles, 1783-1854
- Logan, Algernon Sydney, 1849-1925
- Logan, Deborah Norris, 1761-1839
- Logan, Frances A., (Frances Armatt), d. 1898
- Logan, George, 1753-1821
- Logan, James, 1674-1751
- Logan, William, Jr., 1747-1792

Subject(s)

- Authors, American
- Medical education
- Medicine
- Pennsylvania--History
- Pennsylvania--History--1775-1865
- Pennsylvania--History--Colonial period, ca. 1600-1775
- Quaker women
- Quakers

Collection Inventory

Series I. Albanus Charles Logan papers 1831-1834, 1856		
	Box	Folder
Diary 1831	1	1
Almanac 1832	1	2
Almanac 1833	1	3
Diary 1834	1	4
Marriage certificate of Richard Piers and Eliza Nevins 1856	1	5
Series II. Algernon Sydney Logan papers 1869-1925		
	Box	Folder
Miscellaneous manuscripts (some published) 1868, 1869, undated [Yi2 1643 F 4]	1	6
Early prose and verse 1869, undated [Yi2 1642 F 2]	1	7
"Last Crusade" (portion of work in the handwriting of Mary W. Logan) 1870 [Yi2 1642 F 3]	1	8

"The Mirror of a Mind" handwritten manuscript circa 1875	1	9
"The Image of Air" and other poems, handwritten manuscript circa 1878 [Yi2 1743 F 5]	1	10
"Saul, a dramatic poem," handwritten manuscript 1883 [Yi2 1643 F 3]	1	11
"Jesus in the Modern Life," handwritten manuscript 1884-1888 [Yi2 1643 F 1A]	2	1
"Jesus in the Modern Life," handwritten manuscript 1884-1888 [Yi2 1643 F 1B]	2	2
"Jesus in the Modern Life," handwritten manuscript 1884-1888 [Yi2 1643 F 1C]	2	3
"Jesus in the Modern Life," handwritten manuscript 1884-1888 [Yi2 1643 F 1D]	2	4
"A Feather from the World's Wing," handwritten manuscript of poem in four cantons 1885 [Yi2 1642 F 1]	2	5
"Messalina, a tragedy in five acts," handwritten manuscript 1885 [Yi2 1642 F 4]	2	6
"Messalina," the original scenes in a handwritten manuscript 1892 [Yi2 1642 F 5]	2	7
		T

"Not on the Chart: A Novel of To-day," handwritten manuscript circa 1892	(Yi2 4415 0]	3
"Amy Warren: A Tale of the Bay Shore," handwritten manuscript 1900 (Yi	2 4416 0]	4
	Box	Folder
"Celsus' True Discourse," translation, unpublished manuscript 1925 [Yi2 1642 F 6]	5	1
Autobiography undated [Yi2 1643 F 2]	5	2
Handwritten manuscript regarding clocks undated [Yi2 1644 F 1A]	5	3
Handwritten manuscript regarding clocks undated [Yi2 1644 F 1B]	5	4
Handwritten manuscript regarding clocks undated [Yi2 1644 F 1C]	5	5
Typewritten manuscript regarding clocks undated [Yi2 1644 F 2A]	5	6
Typewritten manuscript regarding clocks undated [Yi2 1644 F 2B]	5	7
List of misprints in books written by Algernon Sydney Logan undated [Yi2 1643 F 6]	6	1
Notes for a play about Major Andre undated [Yi2 1643 F 6]	6	2
"Policce Verso-No Quarter," handwritten manuscript undated [Yi2 4414 0 1]	6	3

"Policce Verso-No Quarter," handwritten manuscript undated [Yi2 4414 0 2]	6	4
Violin sheet music undated [Yi2 1642 F 7]	6	5
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" circa 1881 [Yi2 1645 F 1]	6	6
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1883-1885 [Yi2 1645 F 2]	6	7
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1885-1887 [Yi2 1645 F 3]	6	8
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1887-1889 [Yi2 1645 F 4]	7	1
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1889-1891 [Yi2 1645 F 5]	7	2
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1892-1894 [Yi2 1645 F 6]	7	3
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1894-1897 [Yi2 1645 F 7]	7	4
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1897-1898 [Yi2 1645 F 8]	7	5
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1898-1899 [Yi2 1645 F 9]	7	6
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1899-1901 [Yi2 1645 F 10]	7	7
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1901-1905 [Yi2 1645 F 11]	8	1

[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1905-1910 [Yi2 1645 F 12]	8	2
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1911-1913 [Yi2 1645 F 13]	8	3
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1913-1916 [Yi2 1645 F 14]	8	4
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1916-1917 [Yi2 1645 F 15]	8	5
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1917-1918 [Yi2 1645 F 16]	8	6
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream" 1918-1921 [Yi2 1645 F 17]	8	7
[Diary?] "Glimpse of Vistas from the Stream'; perhaps better 'Vistas from the Stream: An Autobiography of Impressions" 1921-1925 [Yi2 1645 F 19]	8	8
Series III. Deborah Norris Logan papers		
		Volume
Diary with Norris and Logan family history 1808-1814 [Yi2 14720 Q]		1
	Box	Folder

"Memoir of James Logan" copy written originally for "Selections from his Correspondence" circa 1820 [Yi2 14722 Q]	8	9
		Volume
"Biographical Sketch of the Life and Character of Doctor George Logan" 1821 1275]	[Yi2	2
	Box	Folder
Biographical sketch of George Logan, fragment [1821] [Yi2 107124 O]	8	10
Diary, three fascicles 1838 November 11-December 4 [Yi2 107122 0]	8	11
Obituary of Deborah Norris Logan, written by [Maria Dickinson Logan] 1839 [14721 Q]	8	12
Series IV. Frances Armat Logan collection		
	Box	Folder
Warrant to C. Marshall and Company 1684 December 19 [Yi2 7421]	9	1
Receipts from Charles Marshall 1684 November 28, 1685 March 19 [Yi2 7421]	9	2
Statement concerning Mary Norris 1694 October 5 [Yi2 7421]	9	3
Letter from Elizabeth Webb 1698 April 13, 1698 August 7, 1702 September 13 [Yi2 7421]	9	4

Letter from Captain J. Cook 1709 September 10 [Yi2 7421]	9	5
Letter from Elizabeth Webb and A.W. Boehm 1712 January 2 [Yi2 7421]	9	6
Copy of letter written by Elizabeth Webb to her children 1724 June 25 [Yi2 7421]	9	7
Wedding announcement of Mary Cadwallader and Samuel Dickinson at the Friends Meeting in Philadelphia 1731 November 28	9	8
Letters from E. Wright 1730 October 24-1735 April 25 [Yi2 7421]	9	9
Letter from H. Dickinson 1749 July 31 [Yi2 7421]	9	10
Petition by John Baptiste Galerm 1755 [Yi2 7421]	9	11
Elegy, written at Sea (to Delia) 1762 August [Yi2 7421]	9	12
Death notices of Isaac Norris, Isaac 1735 June 5, 1766 July 17 [Yi2 7421]	9	13
William Logan surgeon's certificate 1771 January 24 [Yi2 7421]	9	14
Letter from Frances Dodsham 1774 December 27 [Yi2 7421]	9	15
Deed by J. Lukens 1775 August 19 [Yi2 7421]	9	16
Diary 1775 August 6-September 17 [Yi2 7421]	9	17

"To the Banished Society of Winchester" meeting 1777 [Yi2 7421]	9	18
Letter from P. Dickinson 1777 January 22 [Yi2 7421]	9	19
Letter of John Lloyd 1777 May 1 [Yi2 7421]	9	20
Debtor of John Dickinson 1777 March- May 27 [Yi2 7421]	9	21
Indenture for land of Caesar Rodney to John Dickinson 1778 November 20-21 [Yi2 7421]	9	22
Letter from M. Dickinson 1779 March 23 [Yi2 7421]	9	23
Death notice for Elizabeth Norris 1779 July 6 [Yi2 7421]	9	24
Letter from William Molleston 1781 August 11 [Yi2 7421]	9	25
Letter from S.P. Griffitts 1781 October 1 [Yi2 7421]	9	26
Letter from Thomas Rodney 1785 June 4, 1784 November 13 [Yi2 7421]	9	27
Account of Dorcas Lilly 1786 January 25 [Yi2 7421]	9	28
Receipt from the Library Company of Philadelphia 1786 May 9 [Yi2 7421]	9	29
Account of a dream written by John Dickinson 1787 [Yi2 7421]	9	30

Letter from James Logan, Jr. 1788 October 12 [Yi2 7421]	9	31
Letter from Deborah Logan regarding George Logan 1793 April 4 [Yi2 7421]	9	32
Letter from J. Jenkins to Joseph Norris 1793 April 4 [Yi2 7421]	9	33
Yearly Meeting of Women's Friends, London, England 1793 May 20 [Yi2 7421]	9	34
Poem by Rebecca Archie 1795 November [Yi2 7421]	9	35
Memo of Samuel Dickinson's marriage 1798 December 17 [Yi2 7421]	9	36
Will of Mary Parker Norris 1799 January 24 [Yi2 7421]	9	37
Letter from [L.] White 1802 February 22 [Yi2 7421]	9	38
Marriage certificate of Jacob Armstrong and Ann Jackson, Ann 1803 February 24 [Yi2 7421]	9	39
Letter from Gideon Gardner to George Logan 1806 March 3 [Yi2 7421]	9	40
Letter from George W. P. Custis to unidentified Logan 1809 January 21 [Yi2 7421]	9	41
Letter from Samuel Emlen to Sally Norris Dickinson 1809 January 21 [Yi2 7421]	9	42

Letter from James Vaux to Sally Norris Dickinson 1808 May 10, 1809 August 17 [Yi2 7421]	9	43
Testimony of New Garden Monthly Meeting respecting Ruth Anna Lindley 1811 January 10 [Yi2 7421]	9	44
Ode to Alexander of Russia 1814 [Yi2 7421]	9	45
Letter from Deborah Logan Norris 1814 August 10 [Yi2 7421]	9	46
Account of Thomas Clarkson, conference with the Emperor of Russia written by George Logan 1816 July 11 [Yi2 7421]	9	47
Letter from Richard M. Smith to Albanus Logan 1816 October 11 [Yi2 7421]	9	48
Verses by J. P. 1814-1817 [Yi2 7421]	9	49
Letter from Margaret Hill Smith to George Logan 1820 June 27 [Yi2 7421]	9	50
Letter from John Fanning Watson to Deborah Logan 1827 January 5 [Yi2 7421]	9	51
Letter from Deborah Logan 1827 March 14 [Yi2 7421]	9	52
Certificate of lifetime membership to House of Refuge for Sally N. Dickinson 1829 July 4 [Yi2 7421]	9	53

Letter from J. A. Cox to Sally N. Dickinson 1831 August 23 [Yi2 7421]	9	54
Letter from Deborah Logan to Maria Logan 1838 August 23 [Yi2 7421]	9	55
Letter from Mary Jones 1838 September 25 [Yi2 7421]	9	56
"The Hero of Niagara" poem by Mary Norris Logan 1839 August 3 [Yi2 7421]	9	57
"To My Grandfather on his Ninetieth Birthday" poem by S. Parrish 1844 February 23 [Yi2 7421]	9	58
Letter from E. [Suerz], to Sally Norris Dickinson 1854 March 13 [Yi2 7421]	9	59
Visiting cards and invitations undated [Yi2 7421]	9	60
Letter containing verse from S. Wright to Polly Norris undated [Yi2 7421]	9	61
Letter from Eliza Priestley to William Logan undated [Yi2 7421]	9	62
Letter from George Logan to Albanus Logan undated [Yi2 7421]	9	63
Letter from Sarah Logan Fisher to Dr. Logan (brother) undated [Yi2 7421]	9	64
Letter from Deborah Logan undated [Yi2 7421]	9	65

Verses by John Boyd undated [Yi2 7421]	9	66
Autographs of Logan family and Dickinson family undated [Yi2 7421]	9	67
Series V. James Logan papers		
		Volume
"A Genealogical Table of the Descendants of James Logan" by James Logan circa 1867 [Yi2 5354]		3
Commonplace book circa 1730 [Yi2 577 F]		4
"Account of land titles belonging to James Logan as kept by himself," by James Logan circa 1730 [Yi2 1417 F]		5
Series VI. William Logan, Jr. papers		
		Volume
"Barton's Material Medica," manuscript copy circa 1769 [Yi2 1617 Q]		6
"Black's Chemistry," William Logan, Jr.'s notes on Joseph Black's chemistry lectures circa 1770 [Yi2 1603 Q]		7
"Black's Chemistry," William Logan, Jr.'s notes on Joseph Black's chemistry lectures circa 1770 [Yi2 1603 Q]		8

"Black's Chemistry," William Logan, Jr.'s notes on Joseph Black's chemistry lectures circa 1770 [Yi2 1603 Q]	9
"Blair's Rhetoric: A Course of Lectures on Rhetoric and Belle's Lettres by Hugh Blair D.D., Volume I" undated [L-16, v. I 3468 D]	10
"Blair's Rhetoric: A Course of Lectures on Rhetoric and Belle's Lettres by Hugh Blair D.D., Volume II" undated [L-16, v. II 3468 D]	11
"Boorhave: Commentaria in Librum Suum, C.P.H. Boerhaave commentaris in librum suum de cognoscendis et curandis morbis" by William Logan of Bristol, England 1707-1714 [In3 488 Q]	12
"Boorhave: Praelectiones Chemicae," Praelectiones Chemicae a C. P. Boorhave habita ad dirigendum studij medicina instituta," by William Logan of Bristol, England, Volume I 1710 [Lk4 296 Q Log]	13
"Boorhave: Praelectiones Chemicae," Praelectiones Chemicae a C. P. Boorhave habita ad dirigendum studij medicina instituta," by William Logan of Bristol, England, Volume II 1710 [Lk4 296 Q Log]	14
"Boorhave: Praelectiones Chemicae a C.P.D. boor have habita de actionibus medicamentorum;" by William Logan of Bristol, England 1710 November 10 [In2 289 Q Log]	15
Cullen, William: Lectures on medicine and notes on Dr. Joseph Black's lectures on chemistry 1760 [In3 3478 D]	16
"Cullen's Chemistry Lectures" 1763 October 21-1764 March 23 [Yi2 1605 Q]	17

Cullen, William: "Pathologia Culloni: Pathology Delivered by Dr. Cullen, Volume I" 1766	18
Cullen, William: "Pathologia Culloni: Pathology Delivered by Dr. Cullen, Volume II" 1767	19
"Cullen's Phisiology: Introduction to Doctor Cullen's Phisiological Lectures, Volume I" 1769 [In1 1606 Q Logan]	20
"Cullen's Phisiology: Introduction to Doctor Cullen's Phisiological Lectures, Volume II" 1769 [In1 1606 Q Logan]	21
"Cullen's Phisiology: Introduction to Doctor Cullen's Phisiological Lectures, Volume III" 1769 [In1 1606 Q Logan]	22
"Cullen's Phisiology: Introduction to Doctor Cullen's Phisiological Lectures, Volume IV" 1769 [In1 1606 Q Logan]	23
"William Cullen Clinical Lectures," manuscript notes of lectures delivered at Canongate 1770 [In3 3284 D]	24
"Duncan's Therapeutical Lectures" 1770 [In3 3383 D Log]	25
"Gregory Lecture: Course of Lectures on Physic by John Gregory, MD., Volume I" 1768 [In3 1608 Q Log]	26
"Gregory Lecture: Course of Lectures on Physic by John Gregory, MD., Volume II" 1768 [In3 1608 Q Log]	27

"Gregory Lecture: Course of Lectures on Physic by John Gregory, MD., Volume III" 1768 [In3 1608 Q Log]	28
"Gregory Lecture: Course of Lectures on Physic by John Gregory, MD., Volume IV" 1768 [In3 1608 Q Log]	29
"Gregory's Practice, Volume I" circa 1769 [In3 1609 Q]	30
"Gregory's Practice, Volume II" circa 1769 [In3 1609 Q]	31
"Gregory's Physiology Institutions of Medicine; Lectures on Botany" circa 1769	32
"Gregory's Clinical Lectures" circa 1770 [In3 3466 D Log]	33
Home, Francis: "Clinical Lectures and Medical Cases" 1769 [In3 1613 Q Log]	34
Box	x Folder
[Leyoelt?, Gabriell P.] "Speeches in the House of Commons" 1640 [Yi2 613 Q]	68
	Volume
Logan, William, Jr.: "French observations on making Indico at Cape-Francois also Thomas Mellichamps method of making Flora Indico in South Carolina," manuscript notes circa 1757	35
Logan, William Jr.: "Clinical lectures attempted after the manner of Doctor Cullen, Professor of Phisiology" 1768 [In3 1612 Q]	36

Logan, William Jr.: "Chemical Lectures: Lectures on Chemistry Attempted After the Manner of the Learned and Truly Ingenious Doctor Black, Professor of Chemistry in the University of Edinburg, Volume I" 1768 November 7 [Yi2 1607 Q]	37
Logan, William Jr.: "Chemical Lectures: Lectures on Chemistry Attempted After the Manner of the Learned and Truly Ingenious Doctor Black, Professor of Chemistry in the University of Edinburg, Volume II" 1769 November 7 [Yi2 1607 Q]	38
Logan, William, Jr. "Infirmary Clinical Cases 1769," manuscript notes 1769 [In3 1615 Q Log]	39
Logan, William, Jr.: "Medical and Philosophical Papers read before the Physico: Medical Society of Edinburgh" 1769 [In3 3320 D]	40
Logan, William, Jr.: Medical observations and notes circa 1769	41
Logan, William, Jr.: "Materia Medica," manuscript notes circa 1769 [In 1501 F]	42
Logan, William, Jr.: "Practice of Medicines," manuscript notes circa 1769 [In3 1502 F]	43
Logan, William, Jr.: Medical practice cases circa 1770	44
Logan, William, Jr.: "De Fermentation," student notes circa 1770	45
Logan, William, Jr.: "Breviuscula Synopsis Neumatogiae" circa 1770 [Yi2 No. 702]	46
Logan, William, Jr.: "Commentarius in Aristotelis Philosphiam" circa 1770 [Yi2 No. 997 Q]	47

Logan, William, Jr.: "Commentarius in Aristotelem" circa 1770 [Yi2 No. 998 Q]	48
Logan, William, Jr.: "Breviae in Universa Philosphiam" circa 1770 [Yi2 No. 999 Q]	49
Logan, William, Jr.: "Commentarius in Aristotelis Physican, Volume I" circa 1770 [Yi2 No. 1000 Q]	50
Logan, William, Jr.: "Commentarius in Aristotelis Physican, Volume II" circa 1770 [Yi2 No. 1000 Q]	51
Logan, William, Jr.: "Commentarius in Aristotelis Physican, Volume III" circa 1770 [Yi2 No. 1000 Q]	52
Logan, William, Jr.: "Arnold of Brescia, Rienzi Savonaro la, Ximenes, Fra Paolo," quotes and biographical memoirs circa 1770 [Yi2 1391 Q]	53
Box	Folder
[Logan, William, Jr.?]: "An Ironical Panegyrick on Drunkenness" 18th century [Log 918 Q 5]	69
	Volume
"Monro, Alexander: Lectures on Anatomy, Volume I" circa 1770 [In1 1604 Q]	54
"Monro, Alexander: Lectures on Anatomy, Volume II" circa 1770 [In1 1604 Q]	55
"Monro, Alexander: Lectures on Anatomy, Volume III" circa 1770 [In1 1604 Q]	56

"Monro, Alexander: Lectures on Surgery and the Practice of Medicine, Volume I" 1768 [In3 1610 Q]	e	57
"Monro, Alexander: Lectures on Surgery and the Practice of Medicine, Volume II" 1768 [In3 1610 Q]	e	58
"Monro, Alexander: Lectures on Surgery and the Practice of Medicine, Volume II" 1768 [In3 1610 Q]	e	59
"Monro, Alexander: Lectures on Surgery and the Practice of Medicine, Volume IV" 1768 [In3 1610 Q]	e	60
Young, Thomas: "History of Fevers," manuscript notes taken by William Logal lecture by Thomas Young 1768 [In5 1614 D Log]	ın, Jr. at	61
"Young's Midwifery," manuscript notes taken by William Logan, Jr. at lecture Young 1769 [In4 1616 Q Log]	by Thomas	62
Series VII. William Logan Fox collection of papers relating to the Library Philadelphia v. William Logan Estate	Company of	
	Box	Folder
Letter from Thomas Fisher to Library Company of Philadelphia 1794 June 2 [Yi2 1438 F 1]	10	1

Letter from Thomas Fisher to Library Company of Philadelphia 1794 June

2 [Yi2 1438 F 2]

10

2

Accounts of Library Company with William Logan 1753-1759 [Yi2 1438 F 3]	10	3
Sundry tenants accounts on the Loganian Library lands in Solebury, Bucks County 1753-1760 [Yi2 1438 F 4]	10	4
Accounts of William Logan of the Loganian Library 1760-1778 [Yi2 1438 F 5]	10	5
Edward Tilghman and William Lewis opinion on deed 1795 August 10 [Yi2 1438 F 6]	10	6
Letter regarding deed from Thomas Fisher 1795 January 8 [Yi2 1438 F 7]	10	7
Committee of the Trustees of the Loganian Library 1796 April 28 [Yi2 1438 F 8]	10	8
Trustees of the Loganian Library 1796 April 15 [Yi2 1438 F 9]	10	9
Library Company of Philadelphia in Trust for the Loganian Library 1796 June [Yi2 1438 F 10]	10	10
Library Company of Philadelphia in Trust for the Loganian Library 1796 August 30 [Yi2 1438 F 11]	10	11
Committee of the Trustees of the Loganian Library 1796 September [Yi2 1438 F 12]	10	12

Committee of the Trustees of the Loganian Library 1796 September 6 [Yi2 1438 F 13]	10	13
Remark on the observation of the Committee of the Loganian Library 1796 September 14 [Yi2 1438 F 14]	10	14
Reply to Observations of the Executors of William Logan and Statement made by the Committee of the Trustees of the Loganian Library 1796 November 9 [Yi2 1438 F 15]	10	15
In the Common Pleas of Philadelphia County: Library Company of Philadelphia v. James Pemberton, et.al. 1797 April 12 [Yi2 1438 F 16]	10	16
Letters from James Gibson and B. R. Morgan to Thomas Fisher, Thomas 1803 December 1, undated [Yi2 1438 F 17]	10	17
Committee of the Trustees of the Loganian Library presents their respect to Thomas Fisher undated [Yi2 1438 F 18]	10	18
Letter from Thomas Fisher undated [Yi2 1438 F 19]	10	19